

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF FINNINGLEY PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 20TH NOVEMBER 2018 AT 7PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL, FINNINGLEY

**UPDATE ON ONGOING PARKING AND TRAFFIC ISSUES AT ST OSWALD'S
ACADEMY BY DMBC ROAD SAFETY TEAM**

AGENDA

- 1. TO AGREE ITEMS TO WHICH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS SHOULD BE EXCLUDED UNDER THE PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSIONS TO MEETING) ACT 1960**
- 2. TO RECEIVE/ACCEPT APOLOGIES**
- 3. DECLARATIONS OF OTHER INTERESTS AND ANY UPDATES TO EXISTING MEMBERS' INTERESTS**
- 4. POLICING ISSUES**
- 5. REPORT FROM WARD COUNCILLORS/DMBC REPRESENTATIVES**
- 6. TO DISCUSS ANY ISSUES RAISED UNDER PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**
- 7. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 16TH OCTOBER 2018**
- 8. MATTERS ARISING FROM ABOVE MEETING FOR INFORMATION/NOTING**
- 9. REPORT ON PCJCC MEETING**
- 10. REPORT ON YORKSHIRE WILDLIFE PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING**
- 11. UPDATE ON ISSUES RELATING TO NORTH EAST BASSETLAW COMMUNITY LIAISON GROUP**
- 12. REVIEW OF VILLAGE ENHANCEMENT PROJECTS**
- 13. UPGRADING PUBLIC FOOTPATHS**
- 14. ISSUES RELATING TO JOINT PLAYING FIELD**
- 15. ISSUES RELATING TO VILLAGE HALL**
- 16. POND ISSUES**
- 17. ALLOTMENTS PROVISION**
- 18. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
- 19. PLANNING ISSUES**
- 20. HIGHWAY ISSUES**
- 21. WEBSITE ISSUES**
- 22. RESOLUTION OF SCHOOL BUS AND OTHER ISSUES RELATING TO 57f SERVICE**
- 23. TO RECEIVE AND NOTE CORRESPONDENCE**
- 24. TO CONFIRM DATE OF NEXT MEETING
TUESDAY 18TH DECEMBER 2018 AT 7PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL**

DATED: 15TH NOVEMBER 2018

Julie Leighton-Eshelby
Clerk to Finningley Parish Council